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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVYICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 080113-WS today.
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Clara Leider

From: Sandy Simmons ;

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 10:38 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Clara Leider e e o

Subject: New Advice Form 080113-WS-00001 amipistrative [] Parties ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. ©f 45/ -0

Attachments: CCS Form 080113-WS-00001-001.pdf DISTEIBUTION: j

CCS Form
3-WS-00001-0

Docket Number 080113-WS - Form Number 080113-wS-00001-001

Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Duval County by
Regency Utilities, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a l-day Customer Meeting - 07/24/2008 - 2:00 p.m.- 8:00
p.m. - in Jacksonville - Involving Staff

Attached 1s a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA} in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/26/2008 at 10:37 a.m.

Page1lof 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [ General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Pat Brady
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080113-WS -- Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Duval County by Regency
Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 07/24/2008 }Jacksonville 2:00 p. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT [ED |[MMIAG {SK

Lx | X |
Prehearing .. ' L =]

Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

CT |ED IMMIAG | SK ADM‘ CT |ED AG |SK [ADM

Remarks:  |cystomer meetind

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080113-WS-00001-001



COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE

Lisa POLAK EDGAR b A3 COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770

NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic O%erfﬁe Commission
ADMINISTRATIVE

February 27, 2008

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118

Longwood, Florida 32779
Re: Docket No. 080113-WS

Dear Mr. Friedman:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificates to provide water and
wastewater service in Duval County by Regency Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on
February 26, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members

will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk
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Docket No.080113-WS Date Docketed: 02/26/2008 Title: Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service in Duval County by Regency Utilities, Inc.

Company: Regency UtiTities, Inc.
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Due Dates
PR t [0] current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current

Staff Counsel 8.

OCRs 11.
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Recommended assignments for hearing 30,

and/or deciding this case: 31.

32.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.

Hearing Examiner _  Staff 33.
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Staff Counsel 39,
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- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/26/2008 at 10:37 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X] General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano] | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Pat Brady
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [Xi Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

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

" Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 07/24/2008 {Jacksonville 2:00 p. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
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Previous
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SAME
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2. Deficiencies Corrected
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5. Staff Recommendation
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7. PAA Order

Staff Counsel t Bennett
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3. Protest Period Expires

09/29/2008
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9. Consummating Order if No Protest
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10/20/2008

10. Revised CASR Due

07/31/2008

10/31/2008
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